

RE: OFHP Implementation Agenda - Friday, 12 May 2017

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 19:05:10 -0400

In your famous words, "do you want this one"? ☺

From: Baig, Saad (MOF)
Sent: May-09-17 7:04 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: Re: OFHP Implementation Agenda - Friday, 12 May 2017

No worries, just wanted to make sure I wasn't expected to do anything here.

Saad Baig
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Minister of Finance
Tel: 416-325-5431

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 7:01 PM
To: Baig, Saad (MOF)
Subject: RE: OFHP Implementation Agenda - Friday, 12 May 2017

Yes! Sorry, I think you were added to the invite once, which means they use that list to send emails.

From: Baig, Saad (MOF)
Sent: May-09-17 7:01 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: Fw: OFHP Implementation Agenda - Friday, 12 May 2017

Hey! I'm still on these emails and invites but I'm assuming I can just ignore these, correct?

Saad Baig
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Minister of Finance
Tel: 416-325-5431

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 9:02 PM

To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)

Cc: Baig, Saad (MOF); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)

Subject: OFHP Implementation Agenda - Friday, 12 May 2017

Good Evening:

Wanted to engage this chain.

For this FRIDAY meeting had wanted to suggest a few Agenda items to guide our meeting on OFHP Implementation. [Note: this would be separate from any mid-week meeting to tackle communications products for Thursday's announcement of Legislative tabling.]

1. Legislative Strategy / GHLO Calendar & Updates
 - a. Preview of ENE amendments tracker
 - b. Standing Committee Strategy (Public Hearings & Clause-by-Clause)
2. Advertising Campaign Presentation [Note: Special Guest – External Advert Firm : “Rain43”]
3. Other Items

Given the above, wondering if folks would be interested in moving forward this Friday's meeting to occur at 12.15pm instead of the 3.45pm timeslot that I currently see is held in my calendar.

Can you let me know if noon works for you or if you'd prefer later in the day?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: May-01-17 7:35 PM

To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)

Cc: Baig, Saad (MOF); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)

Subject: On the next episode...RE: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update

Good Evening:

On this week's episode of “OFHP Implementation Update”

Ministry of Energy Legal Services [Dr. Carolyn Calwell] & ADM Steen Hume will be making a special guest appearance to undertake a “dry run” of the Opposition Briefings regarding the Legislation.

Understand that given the sensitivity and legislative timelines that we need to hit, our team will be looking for your strategic and tactical advice on the a) product /paper and b) verbal presentation.

Carys will follow up with the timeslot for this week's showcase showdown.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-26-17 9:41 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Cc: Baig, Saad (MOF); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)
Subject: RE: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update

Apologies. This week's meeting is at 4pm, right after the "all staff" meeting.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-26-17 9:40 PM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Cc: Baig, Saad (MOF); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)
Subject: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update

Good Evening:

Appreciating that tomorrow is Budget day and folks are all stretched, we are also approaching some critical milestones for the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan implementation.

To that end, we have our regular Friday meeting this week at 2pm (below)

Asking that folks re-confirm attendance for this week, please? Also think GHLO should be added.

Subject: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update
When: Occurs every Friday effective 03/31/2017 until 09/30/2017 from 2:00 PM to 2:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Executive Boardroom, Hearst Block, 4th Floor

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

